

## **Peabody School Council Agenda 5/226/21**

- **Discuss Protocols - 20 mins**
- **Report out from the subcommittee meeting, discuss, and vote**
- **Discuss Norms - 20 mins**
- **Create norms as a group**
- **Discussion of Recording Meetings - 10 mins**
- **Share requirements of the Open Meeting Law**
- **Discuss whether or not we as a council want to record**
- **Update on District-Wide School Council Working Group (Pam) - 5 mins**
- **Discuss how to share information about major cultural/religious events pertinent to the community. Education about observances. - 10 mins**
- **Update on Principal Search (Tina) - 5 mins**
- **Share the names of parents and teachers who will be on the committee**
- **Answer any questions about timeline**
- **Announcements/News from other School Groups - 10 mins**
- **Suggested agenda items for final meeting: June 2, 7- 8:30pm**
- **Meeting Feedback: - 10 mins**
- **Pluses/Deltas**
- **Other suggestions**